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Docket No.: 50-309

Mr. Robert H. Groce

Licensing Engineer

Yankee Atomic Electric Company
20 Turnpike Road

Westboro, Massachusetts 01581

Dear Mr. Groce:

Our initial review of the Contingency Plan submitted by Maine Yankee
Atomic Power Company, as an amendment to their Modified Amended Security
Plan dated March 23, 1979, has identified additional information that is
needed. Please respond to the énclosed information request within 45
days frcm the date of this letter. This information request contains
details regarding your Contingency Plan and therefore is withheld from
public disclosure in accordance with Section 2.790(4).

Sincerely,

oy e

Robert W. Reid, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
Request for Additional
Information (PROP.)

¢c w/o enclosure: See next page
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vankee Atonic Electric Company

£

£. Ww. Thurlow, President

ttaine Yankee Atonic Power Company
9 Green Street

Augusta, Maine 042330

Mr. Donald £. Vandenburgh

Vice President - Engineering
Yankee Atonmic Electric Company
20 Turnpike Road

Westboro, Massachusetts 01581

John A. Ritsher, Esquire
Ropes and Gray

225 Franklin Street

3oston, Massachusetts 02110

Mr. John M. R, Paterson

Assistant Attorney General
tate of Maine

Augusta, Maine 04330

Mr, Nicholas Barth

Executive Director

Sheepscot Valley Conservation
Association, Inc.

P. 0. Box 125

Alna, Maine 04535

Wiscasset Public Library Association

High Street
Wiscasset, Maine 04578

Mrs. L. Patricia Doyle, President
SAFE POWER FOR MAINE
Post Office Box 774
Carden, Maine 04843

Mr. Robert R. Radcliffe

O0ffice of Energy Resources

55 Capitol Street
Augusta, Maine 04330



